City Council Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, April 27, 2021 6:30 PM

Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Folsom City Council and staff may participate in this meeting via teleconference.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Mike Kozlowski presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Vice Mayor

YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember Kerri Howell, Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez, Councilmember

Mike Kozlowski, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen

City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Police Chief Rick Hillman

Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione Community Development Director Pam Johns

City Engineer Steve Krahn

Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake

Public Works Director Dave Nugen

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that there was an update for Item 13.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

- 1. Jon Sutherland regarding development at 103 E. Natoma
- 2. Brandon Monsoor stated he is yielding his time to speaker Jake VerHalen, in addition to the time of speakers Jarus Perez and Patrick Thibeault regarding the Folsom Police Department staffing
- 3. Jake VerHalen, Folsom Police Officers Association President, regarding police officer turnover and salaries

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming May 9 - 15, 2021 as National Police Officers Memorial Week in the City of Folsom

Mayor Mike Kozlowski presented the proclamation to Police Chief Rick Hillman.

2. Presentation of the City Manager's FY 2021-22 Proposed Operating and Capital Budgets for the City of Folsom, the Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority and the Folsom Ranch Public Financing Authority

Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council. City Manager Elaine Andersen and Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione provided additional information.

3. Presentation by the Parks and Recreation Commission on Unfunded Parks

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione provided background information and introduced Parks and Recreation Commission Chair Dave Nazworth. Chair Nazworth made a presentation, followed by Park Naming Ad Hoc Committee Chair Matt Hedges who continued the presentation. Ms. Poggione responded to questions from the City Council. City Manager Elaine Andersen provided additional comments and clarification.

After further discussion, the City Council directed staff to review current recreation programs and revenue sources to aid in determining what recreation plan suits the City now (rather than what suited the City in the past) regarding the appropriate scope of future parks and maintenance.

4. Folsom Plan Area Quarterly Report

Community Development Director Pam Johns and City Engineer Steve Krahn made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council. Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake provided additional information regarding water supplies.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

- 5. Approval of March 23, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
- 6. Approval of April 13, 2021 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes
- 7. Approve Letter of Opposition to SB 210 (Wiener) Automated License Plate Recognition Systems: Use of Data
- 8. Resolution No. 10613 A Resolution Authorizing a Transfer of Police Special Revenue Trust Funds-Drug Asset Forfeiture, to the Police Department Operating Budget and the Appropriation of Funds for the Purchase of Police Equipment
- 9. pulled for discussion
- Resolution No. 10615 A Resolution Ratifying Submission of an Application for Grant Funds from the AARP Community Challenge 2021 for a Senior Center Outdoor Fitness Area
- Resolution No. 10616 A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant for Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Funding through The Lion Electric Co. for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles
- 12. Resolution No. 10617 A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Apply for a Grant from the Sacramento Metro Air Quality Management District (SMAQMD) for Sacramento Emergency Clean Air and Transportation (SECAT) Funding for Two Electric Refuse Collection Vehicles
- 13. Resolution No. 10618 A Resolution Setting an Administrative Fee for Managing Various Temporary Debris Box Services and Source Separated Food Waste Hauling Agreements
- 14. Resolution No. 10620 A Resolution of the Folsom City Council Expressing Support for Actions to Strengthen Local Authority and Control Related to Local Zoning and Housing Issues

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez to approve Consent Calendar Items 5 - 8, and 10-14 (including Item 13 as amended).

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski

NOES: Councilmember(s): None ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None Councilmember(s): None

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

9. Resolution No. 10614 – A Resolution Authorizing Increased Compensation in the amount of \$20,920 to Romo Studios, LLC for the Casting of Cash's Pick No. 1 for the Johnny Cash Trail Art Experience

Councilmember Kerri Howell pulled the item to comment regarding the type of construction materials associated with the art piece.

Motion by Councilmember Kerri Howell, second by Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino to approve Resolution No. 10614.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Howell, Rodriguez, Kozlowski

NOES: Councilmember(s): None ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None Councilmember(s): None

OLD BUSINESS:

15. Sacramento Regional Transit Annexation Update

Public Works Director Dave Nugen provided background information and introduced Sacramento Regional Transit Director of Planning James Boyle. Mr. Boyle, along with Regional Transit Vice President and CFO Brent Bernegger, made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

City Clerk Christa Freemantle announced that there was a handout at each of the Councilmember's seats from Margie Donovan.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

- 1. Margie Donovan, regarding the SacRT Go Paratransit and Dial a Ride programs. Staff from Sacramento Regional Transit responded and provided clarification.
- 2. Mike Barnbaum regarding RT's annexation

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of the City's 75th Anniversary celebration and the upcoming lowering of water levels at Willow Hills Reservoir for maintenance purposes. She concluded her report with congratulations to City Clerk Christa Freemantle for her recent college graduation.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla congratulated Ms. Freemantle and spoke of the continuing distribution of free hand sanitizer to residents and businesses in Folsom.

Councilmember Rosario Rodriguez spoke of her recent familiarization tours of the Public Works and Environmental and Water Resources Departments. She thanked the volunteers who helped with the homeless camp cleanup effort and commended the homeless task force. She inquired about the availability of data regarding Folsom Police Department staff turnover.

Book 76 Page 58 Folsom City Council April 27, 2021

Councilmember Kerri Howell spoke of careless drivers in Folsom and urged everyone to be cautious while driving.

Mayor Mike Kozlowski said he was looking forward to attending upcoming Spring events.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Mike Kozlowski adjourned the meeting at 9:18 p.m.

	SUBMITTED BY:
	Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:	
Mike Kozlowski, Mayor	

This page is intentionally left blank.